MINUTES
CITY OF LONSDALE
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
JULY 15, 2024

. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Tim Rud called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 6:00 p.m.
in the City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kevin Kodada, Tim Rud, Cindy Furrer and
Scott Pelava

Members Absent: None
City Staff Present:  City Administrator Joel Erickson, Community Development Planner

Cory Hinz-Ibarra, Public Works Director Joe Dornfeld and Police
Chief Jason Schmitz

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Rud asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda. A motion was
made by Kodada and seconded by Furrer to approve the agenda as presented. Vote for:
Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. VVote against: None. Abstained: None.
Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None

PUBLIC HEARINGS
None

PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS
None

. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

None

. OLD BUSINESS

None

Page 1 of 3



10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discuss the City’s 2025 Preliminary Budget and Property Tax Levy

Erickson said this is the fourth meeting pertaining to the City’s 2025 budget and property
tax levy. He summarized what has been discussed at previous meetings and what will be
discussed at this meeting. Erickson reviewed the revenues for the Park Fund, which
essentially consist of the property tax levy, a State grant for the Sno-Wizards, LGA,
franchise fees and cell tower rent. He said wages have been reviewed and are consistent
with where employees work. Erickson said training/education consists of Safe Assure
and Shade Tree training. He said repairs and maintenance is for general repairs that are
needed throughout the year, field paint and replacing the tennis court net. Erickson said
landscaping materials consists of replacement trees, mulch for all the playgrounds and
flowers for the welcome signs/Main St. He said rentals consist of porta potties and
equipment to be rented. Erickson said funds for capital outlay are proposed to be used to
replace the teeter totter at Jaycee Park, benches/picnic tables and possibly a score board
at Jaycee Park. He said in order for TCU girls softball to continue to play in Lonsdale, a
score board is required. The Council discussed funding/cost share to purchase a score
board. The consensus of the Council was to fund 50% of the cost. Mayor Rud asked if
sponsorships would be looked at. Erickson said yes. Erickson said capital outlay
structure is for renovating the bathrooms/concession stand at the Jaycee Park. He said
$5,000.00 is budgeted for the state grant to the Sno-Wizards for trail maintenance.
Erickson said $6,000.00 is budgeted to partially fund the summer recreation program at
the school. He reviewed what the program consists of. Kodada asked if Three Rivers
Park District does programming in Lonsdale anymore. Erickson said no and the events
that were held, were sponsored by the City and consisted for snow shoeing, archery and
canoeing. Mayor Rud thanked the Park Board for all their efforts. He said most of the
park system was paid for with development funds and not tax dollars. He said Rezac
Nature Preserve sure looks nice with the removal of ash trees.

Erickson said he received information from Paul Donna about funding the City
Hall/Library project. The Council reviewed the information and the tax impact to
residents to issue bonds to pay for the purchase and/or remodel of the existing building
and an addition for the library. He said the annual debt service payment would be around
$382,000. Erickson said he projects a fund balance of about $450,000 at the end of 2024
for the Business Park Fund. He said $90,000 could be used each of the next five years to
reduce the needed levy to pay the debt service. There was discussion on the tax impact
and interest rates for taxable and tax exempt bonds. Erickson said the Council has been
concerned about the cost of the project when including the library addition. He suggested
maybe the project goes back to the original project of just a City Hall. Furrer asked when
AES would be added to the tax roll. Erickson said 2026 at the earliest. Mayor Rud
recommended the project only include City Hall. Pelava said there is not a huge benefit
to constructing the library at this time. Kodada said the architect said the library addition
needs to be designed as a standalone building so it could be done in the future. Kodada
asked about reimbursing the City for half of the purchase of the clinic. Mayor Rud said
the City should reimburse itself for the purchase of the clinic and invest the funds at a
higher interest rate than would be paid on the debt. He said another full time employee is
needed at City Hall and the position should be budgeted for 2025. There was discussion

Page 2 of 3



on the cost of the position and the need for it. Kodada asked if another employee will be
needed at the front desk of the new City Hall. Erickson said this position would be that
employee.

Erickson said a decision is needed on the City Hall/Library project because the architect
Is working on the construction documents. He said if the library will not be constructed,
the plans should not be done at this time for $40,000.00. Mayor Rud said with no
housing development, the library should not be constructed at this time due to the cost of
the project and other upcoming needs. Pelava said the library is not a need at this time.
He said the Council Chambers should be designed to be used by City Hall and the library.
Wermerskirchen said the Council Chambers should be designed as a multiuse space.
There was discussion on the library lease at the Villages of Lonsdale and the effect it
could have on the project now or in the future.

Mayor Rud said the AES project was a team effort, a success and an absolute homerun
for the City. Erickson said the taxes to be paid by AES equal about 100 homes.

11. OTHER BUSINESS
a. Department & Council Reports
None

12. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by Wermerskirchen to adjourn the meeting at
6:49 pm. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. VVote against: None.
Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted:

Joel A. Erickson, City Administrator

Page 3 of 3



